Cruwys, Barbara Anne MCF:EX

—
From: Cruwys, Barbara Anne MCF.EX
Sent: Thursday, November 5, 2015 2:03 PM
To: ‘alex.macdonald@rcmp-gre.ge.ca’
Subject: RCMP statement for PIQ s.22
Attachments: RCMP statement.docx

Please call if you need mare info

BARBARA CRUWYS
Family Service Worker
2809 Ferry Ave

Prince George, BC

V2N 113

Phone: 250 561-4583
Fax: 250 561-4613
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To: Cst MacDonald — RCMP
From: Barbara Cruwys — MCFD

November 5, 2015

Via email: alex.macdonald@remp-gre.ge.ca

Y

| am a Social Worker for the Ministry of Children and Family Development {MCFD) and | am
authorized by the Director to make reports and give evidence at court on behalf of the Director.

I am the social worker with conduct of the MCFD file pertaining to s.22 and
s.22

» On Qctober 28, 2015 Judge Callan of the Provincial Court of British Columbia granted an Interim
Protective Intervention Order

v

$.15,5.22,5.79 - CFCSA 5.77(2)(b)

¥ That believe the residence of s.22 is an unsafe environment for anyone, and in
particular, for any youth,
$.15,5.22,5.79 - CFCSA 5.77(2)(b)

» 1am requesting police assistance in enforcing the Protective Intervention Order as ordered by
Judge Callan on October 28, 2015

Barbara Cruwys
Social Worker —« MCFD
250 561-4593
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From: Leete, Sharona MCF.EX
Sent: Wednesday, August 12, 2015 11:45 AM
To: PG_Disclosure@rcmp-grc.ge.ca
Cc: Cruwys, Barbara Anne MCF:EX
Subject: Sec 96 - Director's request for information from police forces for $:22
Attachments; Sec 96 522 {August).pdf

Good morning Amanda,

Please find attached a section 96 request for information from police forces pertaining to s.22
s.22

Please send a confirmation that you have received the section 96 request for our records.

Thanks,

Shavona Leete; BSW

Social Worker - QGG

Ministry of Chifdren and Family Development
2809 Ferry Avenue

Prince George, B.C., V2N 113

Telephone: {250)-561-4593
Facsimile: (250)-561-4613
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BRITISH | Ministry of Children CFCSA Director's Request

_ . for Information from
) COLUMBIA | and Family Development Police Forces

Act (CFCS Act) for the purpose of facililating delvery of services under tha Chifd, Family and Communify Service Act [CFCS Adt) and infermation of an idemtification nature, for Ihe
pumpose of client ceptred information rranagement across social programs. Colleled information will be used ard disclosed ir compliance with the Fresdom of Information and

Colteclion o parsenal information on this fem is pursuant lo the Freedom of infornation and Profection of Privacy Adl, under the authcnly of Ihe Child, Family and Community Service
Frotection of Privacy Act If you have any quastions about tha colleticn, use or disclusure of this informalion, please discuss with your soctal worker.

PURPOSE OF REQUEST

The Director is seeking records of criminal convictions, current charges, current undertakings, recognizances, court orders or
any other information, including incident reports and ongoing investigations concerning or involving the subject identified
below that may have relevance to a child protection investigation or other responsibilities of Director in carrying out his
mandate to ensure the safety and welibeing of children pursuant to the Child Family and Community Service Act, [RSBC
1958] c. 46. This would include all information relevant to the need to ensure safety and wellbeing of children, including but
not limited to records or information relating to those offences listed in Schedule 1 of the Criminal Records Review Act,
RSBC 1896, ¢. 86, or records or information involving violence ar threats of violence, domestic or otherwise: sexual abuse
or exploitaticn; weapons use; alcohol or drug involvement or drug or alcahol related driving offences.

Information about the Request

Date of Request Date Information is Needed if this is an urgent request, please provide a brief explanation.
12-Aug-2015 17-Aug-2015 UNKNOWN '

Type of Agency request is made to Name of the Detachment{s) the request will be sent to

RCMP Prince George RCMP

Have you been directed by another police agency to request records from this police department? ¢ Yes ¢ No
Parameters of Request

& Comprehensive Search (" Specific Time Period or Event

Social Worker Contact Information

First Name Last Name

Barb Cruwys

Cffice Address City/Town Postal Code
2809 Ferry Avenqe Prince George V2N 113
Phone Fax Ermail File Number Reference

(250) 5614598 | |(250) 561-4613 | |Barbara.Cruwys@gov.bc.ca | 522

Subject Information

! Subject #1
5.22

Sacurily Classificaticn - Page 1 af 2
. MEQIUN SENSITIVITY
upon: completion; cow F’age 4 of 21
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Leete, Sharona MCF:EX

IR NG
from: PG_Disclosure PG_Disclosure <PG_Disclosure@rcmp-grc.ge.ca>
Sent: Wednesday, August 12, 2015 1:08 PM
To: Leete, Sharong MCF.EX
Subject: Re: Sec 96 - Director's request for information from police forces for .22

Hello Sharana,

I confirm receipt of your section 96 request. 1 am the acting disclosure clerk for today.
Have a great day!

Angela

>>> "|eete, Sharona MCFEX" <Sharona.teete@gov.be.ca> 2015/08/12 11:45 AM >>»
Good morning Amanda,

Please find attached a section 96 request for information from police forces pertaining to s.22
s.22

Please send a confirmation that you have received the section 96 request for cur records.

Thanks,

Shavronw Leete, BSW

Social Worker - QGG

Ministry of Children and Family Development
2809 Ferry Avenue

Prince George, B.C., V2N 1L3

Telephone: {250)-561-4593
Facsimile: (250)-561-4613
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BRITISH | Ministry of Children CFCSA Director’s Request

2 ot for Information from
COLUMBIA | and Family Development Police Forces

Act (CFCS Act) for Ihe purpose of facilitaling delvery of seraces under the Child, Famidy amd Corsrmonity Senvice Act {CFCE Acl), and information of an identificatian aalure, for the
furpose of client centred infamaticn msnagement acioss social programs. Collected Infarmalion will b used snd dizclosed in compliance with the Froedom of Information and

Ccllestion of personal infermation on this farm is pursuant 1o the Freedem of Infermation and Protedlion of Privacy Act under The authority of the Child, Family and Communily Service
Protection of Frivacy Act i you have any questions strout the colleclion, use or disclosune of this infunmalion, please discuss with your social worker,

PURPOSE OF REQUEST

The Birector is seeking records of criminal convictions, current charges, current undertakings, recognizances, court orders or
any other information, including incident reports and ongoing investigations concerning or involving the subject identified
below that may have refevance to a child protection investigation or other responsibilities of Director in carrying out his
mandate to ensure the safety and weilbeing of children pursuant to the Child Family and Community Service Act, [RSBC
1986} c. 46. This would include all information relevant to the need to ensure safety and wellbeing of children, inciuding but
not limited to records or information relating te  those offences listed in Schedule 1 of the Criminal Records Review Act,
RSBC 1986, c. 86, or records or infermation involving viclence or threats of violence, domestic or otherwise; sexuat abuse
or exploitation; weapons use; alcahol or drug invelvement or drug or alcohol related driving effences.

Information about the Request

Date of Request Date Information is Needed If this is an urgent reguest, please provide a brief expianation.

05-Oct-2015 05-0ct-2015 the information is needed before the planning meeting
today at 3pm

Type of Agency request is made to Name of the Detachment(s) the request will be sent to

RCMP Prince George RCMP Detachment

Have you been directed by another police agency to request records from this police department?  Yes & No

Parameters of Request

" Comprehensive Search & Specific Time Period or Event

Specify the Time Range and/or Event
since August 2015

Social Worker Contact Information

First Name Last Name

Barbara _ Cruwys

Office Address City/Town Postat Code
2808 Ferry Avenue ~ Prince George V2N 113
Phone Fax Emai File Number Reference

(250) 5614593 (260) 561-4613 Barbara. Cruwys@gov.bc.ca

Subject Information

Subject #1
s.22
CFat5_[307 Seuwrity Classification MEDIUM SENSITITY Fage1of2
b ! wpon complelian: Page 12 of 21
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Pazne, Jennifer MCEF:EX

__ L
From: PG_Disclosure PG_Disclasure <PG_Disclosure@rcmp-gre.ge.ca>
Sent: Monday, October 5, 2015 11:25 AM
To: Payne, Jennifer MCFEX
Subject: Re: sec 96- Director's Request for information from Police Forces for $.22

Good morning.

Fve received this request and completed it. I'm just waiting for a signature and I wili fax it over.

Thanks
Amanda Mayo
Disclosure

>>> "Payne, Jennifer MCF:EX" <Jennifer.].Payne@gov.bc.ca> 2015/10/05 959 AM »> >
Good morning Amanda,

Piease find attached a section 96 request for information from police forces pertaining to s.22 . The
Social Worker Barbara
Cruwys has a planning meeting at 3pm and is hoping to have the information for the meeting.

Please send a confirmation that you have received the section 96 request for our records.

thanks

Jewifer Pagse

fenniter. 1. payne@gav. be.cq

Page 13 of 2

CFD-2015-5415



Page 14 to/a Page 15
Withheld pursuant to/removed as

$.16:5.22:5.79 - CFCSA s.77(2)(b)



BRITISH | Ministry of Children CFCSA Director's Request

) for Information from
COLUMBIA | and F amily Development Police Forces

Act (CFCS Act) lor the purposs of facililating delivery of services under the Ghild. Family artg Communily Service Act (CFCS Acl), and irformation of an identification nalure, for the
puipose of client cenlrad information manzgement across social programs. Coflectad Infarmalion wil be usad snd disclosed in vompliznze wilh the Freedom of Information and

Callection of parsoral informaticn on Ihis o is pursusnt o the Freedom of (nformation and Protecticn of Privacy Act, under the authurily of the Gt Family and Community Service
FProtection of Privacy Ac\ If you kave any questions sbout the collection, use er disciosure of this information, please discuss with yaur social worker.

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
mandate to ensure the safety and wellbeing of children pursuant to the Child Family and Community Service Act, [RSBC
1996] c. 46. This would include all information relevant to the need to ensure safety and wellbeing of chidren, including but
not limited to records or information relating to those offences listed in Schedule 1 of the Criminal Records Review Act.
RSBC 1986, ¢. 88, or records or information involving violence or threats of violence, domestic or otherwise: sexual abuse
or exploitation; weapons use; alcohel or drug involvement or drug or alcohol related driving offences.

information about the Request

Date of Request Date information is Needad If this is an urgent request, pieasa provide a brief explanation.
13-0ct-2015 13-0c¢t-2015 the information is needed before the planning meeting
today at 3pm

Type of Agency request is made to Name of the Betachment(s) the request will be sent to
RCMP Prince George RCMP Detachment

Have you been directed by another police agency to request records from this police department? C Yes & No
Parameters of Request
" Comprehensive Search &' Specific Time Period or Event

Specify the Time Range and/or Event
alt information since fast section 96 on October 5, 2015

Social Worker Contact Information

First Name Last Name

Barbara Cruwys

Office Address City/Town Pastal Code
2808 Ferry Avenue Prince George V2N 113
Phone Fax Email File Number Reference

{250) 561-4593 ] (250} 561-4613 Barba‘r‘a__lCruwys@gov.bc.ca UNKNOWN

Subject Information

Subject #1
s.22
. Security Classficatian EDIUM Pags 1 of2
GF2015_(13137) upon completion: MEBIUM SEMSITIVITY Page 16 of 21
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Pazne, Jennifer MCF:EX

From;
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Good afternoon.
I've received this request.
Thanks

Amanda Mayo
Discfosure

PG_Disclosure PG_Disclosure <PG_Disclosure@remp-gre.ge.ca>
Tuesday, October 13, 2015 3:42 PM

Payne, fennifer MCF:EX

Re: sec 96 - Directar's request for information from Police Forces for $.22

>>> "Payne, Jennifer MCFEX" <Jennifer.1.Payne@gov.be.ca> 2015/10/13 3:40 PM >> >

Good morning Amanda,

Please find attached a section 96 request for information from police forces pertaining to s.22

Please send a confirmation that you have received the section 96 request for our records,

thanks

Hescrifern Pegne

Page 17 of 21
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Cruwxs, Barbara Anne MCF:EX

From:
Sent:
To:

Ce:
Subject;

Good morning Amanda,

Payne, Jennifer MCFEX

Monday, October 19, 2015 11:09 AM
'PG_Disclosure PG_Disclostre’

Cruwys, Barbara Anne MCFEX

request to use sec 96 for court purposes .22

Social Worker Barbara Cruwys is requesting to use ail section 96 information obtained from PG RCMP from April 21,
for the purposes of obtaining a Protection Intervention

2015 to present on s.22
Order, Child involved is s.22

Please let me know if you require further information.

Thanks,

Jeerifer Pagae

Jenniter 1. payre@qov. be.ca

Page 18 of 21
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Payne, Jennifer MCF:EX

i, o
From: PG_Disclosure PG_Disclosure <PG_Disclosure@rcmp-gre.ge.ca>
Sent: Tuesday, October 20, 2015 9:11 AM
To: Payne, Jennifer MCFEX
Subject: Re: request to use sec 96 for court purposes $.22

Good morning.

Please be advised that you have permission to release the section 96 reports from Aprit 21, 2015 to present regarding
s.22 rand the child s.22 for the purposes of

providing disclosure to obtain a Protection Intervention Order.
Please advise when the next hearing is scheduled.
Thank you.

Amanda Mayo

Disclosure Clerk

Prince George Royal Canadian Mounted Police (RCMP) / Government of Canada
gmanda.mayo®@rcmp-gre.geca / Tel: 250-561-3384

WIWW,DriNCegeorge.r¢my.ca

Commis & la divulgation

Gendarmerie royale du Canada (GRC) de Prince George / Gouvernement du Canada
amanda.mayo@rcmp-gre.ge.ca / Tél 250-561-3384

www.princegecrge.gre.ca

NOTICE: This communication may contain confidential and/or protected information. If you are not the addressee and
received this communication in error, please destroy it immediately, and advise the originator. This communication may
not be further disseminated or used in any manner, without the written consent of the originator.

AVIS: Le présent message pourrait contenir des renseignements confidentiels ou protégés. Si vous n'étes pas le
destinataire prévu et que vous avez requ ce message par erreur, veuillez en aviser I'expéditeur, puis détruire
immédiatement le message. Les renseignements contenus ne doivent en aucun cas étre diffusés plus largement ou
utilisés de quelque facon que ce soit, sans le consentement écrit de {'auteur.

>>> "Payne, Jennifer MCFEX" <Jennifer.1 Payne@gov.bc.ca> 2015/10/19 11:09 AM >>>
Goad morning Amanda,

Social Worker Barbara Cruwys is requesting to use all section 96 information obtained from PG RCMP from April 21,
2015 to present on $.22 for the purposes of obtaining a Protection Intervention

Order. Child involved iss.22
Please et me know if you require further information.
Thanks,

! Page 19 of 21
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